

MYAP Priorities Document

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>, "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 13:16:20 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 8.docx (67.1 kB)

Hi Shamira and Martha,

As discussed earlier this morning, could you please insert the two new sections into the priorities document based on available information (recognizing that there will be gaps). I have attached the latest with placeholders for the items. Also please review the document for any updates since last Monday.

Please send back with any updates and the additional sections by 4pm today.

Thank you and apologies for the very quick turnaround.

Ewa filling in for Rob Foster

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383